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Mastercreation TFS

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 15 January 2024 19:27
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: FW: Need VRF documents - Blue star 
Attachments: BSL PAN.JPG; BSL - TAN.PDF; AA270117002017S_RC22092017.pdf; bank details..pdf; 

1029_230412161652_001.pdf; CIN.PDF; Copy of Vendor Registration Form_K 
Hospitality_Version0 3_Effective from....xlsx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
Please enable vendor into BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED entity. 
Vendor Name- Blue star. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Pankaj Sakarkar <pankajsakarkar@bluestarindia.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2024 10:27 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Aniket Soman' 
<aniketsoman@bluestarindia.com>; Kishor Ranjane <crdnad_support@bluestarindia.com>; 
manojchoudhury@bluestarindia.com 
Subject: RE: Need VRF documents - Blue star  
 
Dear Swapnil, 
 
Pls find attached file. 
 
 
Regards 
Pankaj 
 
 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]  
Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 10:58 AM 
To: 'Pankaj Sakarkar' 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman 
Subject: Need VRF documents - Blue star  
 

CAUTION: ** This mail has been sent from outside Blue Star. Please open attachments/links after 
validating credentials. ** 
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Hi Pankaj, 
  
Kindly arrange below documents. 
  
1. Copy of PAN card 
2. Copy of GST Certificate 
3. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable) 
4. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable) 
5. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered) / Udyam Aadhar Self-Declaration in case of not registered under Udyam 
Aadhar 
6. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable) 
7. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable) 
8. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank 
9. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable) 
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


